TO:

FRANCIS HOWELL CENTRAL ACTIVITIES DEPARTMENT

MSHSAA/NAIA “5-Star Leadership School”
MSHSAA Leadership School

Scott Harris, CMAA-Activities Director
Annette Herdt-Administrative Assistant

2020 Howell Central Varsity Softball Tournament (Modified)

Athletic Director & Varsity Softball Coach

FROM: Scott Harris, CMAA - Activities Director

DATE:

August 17, 2020

Friday, September 11"

1:30 p.m. Howell Central vs. Winfield
4:00 p.m. Northwest vs. Washington

Saturday, September 12

8:30 a.m. Howell Central vs. Northwest
11:00 a.m. Northwest vs. Winfield

1:30 p.m. Winfield vs. Washington

4:00 p.m. Howell Central vs. Washington

Home team will be determined by a coin toss.

There will a 90 minute time-limit. No inning may start after time has expired.

We will use the International Tie-Breaker for all time limit & extra-inning games.

Tournament Champion will be determined by: 1. Won/loss record 2. Head to Head Winner 3. Fewest runs
allowed 4. Most runs scored

Team trophy to Tournament Champion

Each team will be allowed to take a full pre-game before your first game each day, after that, you will be
allowed to do groundballs/fly balls only.

There will be a trainer on site.

The Howell Central Softball Program will be operating a concession stand throughout the day at Howell
Central.

5199 Hwy N, St. Charles, MO 63304-7122
Phone: 636-851-4612 Fax: 636-851-4112 Web: http://fhc.fhsd.k12.mo.us/



